: leave Ncw Caﬁlc. we muﬁ not omit an inftance of
mmitted here in the rebellion of 1641, when an
cotchman, and a Welchman were mpr;foned m'-

cé, by their mcrcrlcﬂb enemies,
and kept in that condi
oot of one of them,’

is an 1ﬂand m1 Lough Emc
St. Laferia rf n ‘\ four
: ldcan eftablifh-
‘dxfcrplcs of St. Columba continued to
ue till overborne by fuperftition and an
mterpolahons of the Ulfter Annals in
i w_, the  Abbey of Daminis was founded thlt

v of Culdees there. But Ware lmcw '

monaftic order, or he would have
of the Annals underftands by found-

fabﬁck on the Roman ‘mo'dq).

: but hved for ibmc sgu in fnbgcﬁmn to thcu’ new. maﬁm‘s, Tht;
latter procured large poﬂ'cﬂions, which enabled them to beautify
their
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~ thir church, and conftru® many other buildings. The oldeft ercc-
. tions here are St. Molaifc’s houfe and a fine round tower; both,
| probably, coeval, The former contained the reliques of St. Laferian,
b or Molaife. This is a vaulted building of hewn ftone, and both it
M the round tower have every appearance of being conftructed by
';'ﬂthq fame architeés. Thefe, I apprchend, were Dano- Hibernian
- works; and the labours of the learned Mr. Archdall prove the Danes
"jviﬁﬁcd Dcvcm{h in the ycars 832, 834, and 961.

g"ml’g‘ﬂ T r.um:d'\
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CASTLE OF ORANMORE.

%léng rocky neck of land, and at a fmall diftance from the
lage of Oranmore, ftands this caftle. It is on the moft-inland
“extremity of the bay af ‘yay The only part of the caftle to
be fncn at prcfcnt is a high fquare tower; a handfome modern
boufe was built out of the other parts,

, Tnn vncuusg:yof thxs caﬁlc to the fea, and thc rocks about it,
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here. Howevcr, thc ancient church going to decay, Dermod
O'Dempfey, King of Ophaley, about the year 1177 granted to
the Monks the prefent fite whereon to ere& an abbey in honour
of the Virgin Mary, and other poﬂ'cﬂiom of confiderable value *
contiguous to it, the copy of whwh charter 1s in the Engh!h
Monafticon.

TuE Abbot, who was of the Ciftertian order, had a feat in Par-
liament among the Barons of the realm. On the fuppreffion of
religious houfes it was granted to Lord Audley, who afligned it to |
Lord Vifcount Ely; it afterwards came into the Marquis of Drog-
heda’s family, wherein it now is, who beautifully repaired, or rather
new built it, for none of the ancient abbey is to be feen. The front
is fquare with projecting wings, the portico and every part in the
Gothic ftyle. It ftands in a demefne of cleven hundred acres, and :
1s one of the nobleft country feats in Ireland.

Ix this abbey was anciently preferved St, Evin's bell, caﬂed Beﬁ‘
nan Emhim, which was committed to the care of the Mac Egml
hereditary chief juftices of Munfter, and in all caufes was folemnly
fworn on by the tribe of the Logmwhu. So true is it what Giral-
dus Cambrenfis records in the year 1185—*-Ut facramenta fuper
Campanas, bajulas baculofque , fanélorum longe mgh quam M Evan-
geli et praflare vereantur Hiberni, et pejerare.” )

Tu1s View, which reprefents the fouth-caft afpec, was duwn by
licutenant Daniel Grofe, anno 1793.
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an old Crofs and fome
Ruth where a coun-

_4t was uﬂed round and

&t hxgber than the caftle
: are the names of O’ Brien
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‘only one of whtch remains, bcmg ten feet mdc, with a hand-
varncc Jakis, Canon vf ledurc. mn&m&ed in !319,
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‘. A sMALL ftream meanders through the glen, dividing the coun-
lyu of Meath and Dublin; Mat a dnﬁ:anoe. lowm down. forms a

ﬁaemter-fall called th&Raéhu. By

b

‘Tms View was drawn hy T. Cockmgs, anno 1791.

ABBEY OF OLD LEIGHLIN.

b Aszovr the year 632, it is fand St. Laferian conttituted an eplfcopnl
. Sce at old Leighlin, about a mile and a half weft of the river Bar-
fﬂ\# Bm'chard a Norwegian, is reckoned among the pnnmpal
-benefadors of this church: he was buried in St. Stephen’s priory,
¥ Nﬁn(‘.h he founded, under a marblc morument fupporting his cﬂiglcs,
!hlth this infeription,

OI
7

Hic jacet humatus, dux fundator Leniz ;
En Gormondx Bumlwdm, vir gtﬁu eccleﬁn

 Donat, bilhop of Lelghlm, on the amnl of H:m-y u rebuilt the
- cathedral, which had been deftroyed by fire, Bifhop Thomas be-
E: ftowed Prebends on his Canons. Bifhop Saunders ere@ted and glazed
Bf the fouth window, and Bdhops Mcmcdlth and Vigors were great
. bmcfa&anvt»zhnﬂa.

Tun fma of St. Lnfcmn, patron of thc chureb, and the atten-
ﬁh ﬂl hn fucccﬁ'mdu xts xmprovemt. collected numbcrs from
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;prefent mhabltcd by Mr, Henry i3y
rof or, Snr Jamcs' Sommifﬁ,

wa&k is mmanuczﬁy f tuated in thc midft of trees, not far'
he wat ater, which lows by 1ts north fide. e
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bourmg hills; the door is pf frce-ﬁpnc as are the windows of the

. LaRee A Axonic vahs thh many more were found by a
‘f “ 3 g gnvc near St. Bnyne s crofs two have the

;

tra _j' Let this be as it may, the {cu]pturca
| gth ,m' aoth ccntury, and the coins fupport






